
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

VS. 

KENNETH ROSHAUN REID 
PATRICK RAY SIMPSON 
SAMUEL LAR.ELL ANDERSON 

im 
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IN THE UNITED. STATES DISTRICT COURT 

FOR THE DISTRICT OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

ROCK HILL DIVISION 

) CR. NO.: 0:04-353 
)• 21 USC 846 
) 21 USC § 841(a)(1). 
) 21 USC § 848(e)(1)(A) 
) 21 USC 853 
) 21 USC § 881(a)(11) 
). 18 USC 2 
) 18 USC § 922(g)(1) 
) 18 USC § 922(g)(3) 

18 USC § 924(c)(1) 
18 USC § 924(d) 
18 USC § 924(j)(1) 
18 USC § 1503(a) 
18 USC § 1503(b)(1) 
28 USC § 2461 

SECOND SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT 

COUNT 1 

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES: 

That beginning at a time unknown to the grand jury, but beginning at 

least early 2000, and cpntinuing thereafter, up to and including the date of this 

Second Superseding Indictment, in the District of South Carolina and 

elsewhere, the Defendants, KENNETH ROSHAUN REID, PATRICK RAY 

SIMPSON and SAMUEL LARELL ANDERSON, knowingly and intentionally did 

combine, conspire and agree, with each other and others both known and 
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:kno

no 

.rrto the grand jury, to knowingly, intentionally and unlawfully posses' 

i  it th intent to distribute and to distribute 50 grams or more of cocaine base 

(commonly known as "crack" cocaine) and 500 grams or more of cocaine, 

Schedule II controlled substances, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, 

Sections 841(a)(1), 841(b)(1)(A) and (b)(1)(B); / 

All in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 846. 

COUNT 2 

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES: 

That on or about April 3, 2003, in the District of South Carolina, the 

Defendant, KENNETH ROSHAUN REID, knowingly, intentionally and 

unlawfully did possess with intent to distribute and did distribute 5 grams or 

more of cocaine base (commonly known as 'crack" cocaine), a Schedule Ii 

controlled substance; 

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841.(a)(1) and 

841(b) (1) (B). 
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT!  

DISTRICT or SOUTH CAtOLZNA 
ROCK lULL DIVISION 

• . .• . 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ) 

• 
. 

) CBJMmAL iio: 004-353 

• .• 

V. VERDICT 

KENNETH ROSHAUN REED, ) 

Do(endsnl. S 

I Count 1— Cosspluey to Possess With hitewi to Distribute and to D%itrtbEe 

Pluse chock or write the appropriate rupeus In the apace provided 

Uft  

• S ...... A. 1. InxprdatoCocotI4osunanIoicusly1Indthedeinndsnt. 

KENNETh ROSJLWN REID, guilty ofconapisacy to poesota with 

• intent  to &tributa and to dlatxibute cocaine bast; (commonly Imown u •  

"crack cooa1ac)? 

C' 
Yes If yes, tee proceed 10 Question 5, 

• 

- 
No. If no, plc e proccodtoQucitlon D. 

B. 1. Lu regards to Count 1, do you ornazilawmly ftnd the coospirocy 

• Involved 50 puns or more of cotfno but (Commonly known as "Crack 

cocaine)? 

• 'to... Ifyce,pleasej*oceedloQueedonC.I. 

Ifno, p1uae jrocced to Question B2. 

2. inregerds to Count 1, do you unanimously find the conapiracy 

Involved 5 snum Cr mCre of cocaIne base (commonly known as "creek" 

cocaine)? 

Yes, If yes, please proceo4 to Question CA. 

ff no, pie proceed to Quo.itiott D. 

11.0411 t1• 
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C. I. In regards to Ccoil t do yne unm6owly find fast the defendant, 

KENNETh ROSRAUN REll) peteonailypostea.ed with int06t to 
djljibuI or did distiThuto 50 genoa urnoaii of ,tho bi (coinincaily 

known as cruak cocslne')? 

- 
Yes. If yes, pleuepeoesed to Question D 

- 
No. Uno, please proceed! toQuesttonC.2 

In eepzdi to Count i,doyou unwiinoasy And that the dcfeiidant, 
KENNETH ROSRAUNREID, qreedu a member of the c00q1rac ,  
to possess with Intont to distiibuto or to dlitrlbuto 50 drama cwentite of 
cocsinbaac (commonly known so 'raCk cocaine")? 

- Yes. Ifyes,plcascproeoedtoQncs*ionfl.. 

- 
No. If no. pkuo proceed to Question C.3. 

In regards to Count 1, do you smasthuously find that It was reasonably 

• thticoable to the defendant, KENNETH ROSHAUN REM, In the 
pcopc of kis lccmcnttooflgaO in the conspinac, that nenmben of the 
cctt$p1r503' would pcmcia with Went todlalnbtde or distribute 50 
genes, r more of cocaine base (commonly known an wt±oocalnc")? 

- Yes. If yes, pleaaepodtoqucstlanl). 

No. lfno,pleased%oQuaationC.4. 

• 4. In rvpedsto Cotest 1, doy nunanirnousty fled that the dotbedant, 

KENNETh ROSEIAUN REID. pcnocsilypoueased with Init to 
dinbteste or did distribute S grams or more of yocalOebiso (commonly 
known as "arsek 0005i0e)? . 

— Vat. Uyci,pt dto Question D. 

No. If no, pkase proceed loQuvmtiunC.S. 

2. 
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S. lnro  Co=t  l,do you unauimovulyfiñdtlt*t the dcfcudant, 

KINNXTH ROSRAUN RUt), agreed, u a moinbcrofthá oonepiracy 

to polal with Intent to U*trlbuii otto dliul'eutt 5 gmlnlof TflOtD Of 

cocaine but  (ocmmcol)r known *5 "orzct cocainc)? 

Yea. If yes, ploudoQuestionb. 

- 
No. Ifno, plesioproceed to Question C.6, 

6. Ia repada to Count I. do you unanimously ltndthat itweateaeol2abty 

focaccabte to the dd=&n4 KENNETKROSIL4UN REna, in the 

scope of Wa agreement to engage In the conspiracy, th ==benr of the 
conspiracy would poeecas with Intent to dlatdbutcor diitrtbute 5 gram, 
or more of cocaine bue (commonly known as "crack cocaine")? 

- Yea. Ifyos, please proeced to Question D. 

— No. Ttoc,p1ea's proceed tnQnes*loeiD. 

D. In rcgarda to COunt I, do you untnlmauzly find the defhndant, 
EENNETH ROSHAUNREft), guilty ofectiepiracy to poisons with 

1ntonWt4betea.nd todisnlbutc cocaine 

- Yes. 11 yea. ptn*e* proceed to cjucation E. 

j No. If no, plasie proceed to deliberation on the ztmnaining cOw,ti 

IL I. In regards to Count I, do you uzzanlmowly And the conspiracy 
thv*lved 500 Xrwm or mm of cocaine? 

Yea. tf yea, pkueprv000d to Qeestlon P.1 

No. (f no, pIeaaeprooeodtoQua.onIt. 
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United States District Court 
District of South Carolina 

UNJTflO STAThS OF AM13PjCA JUDGMENT ZN A CIOSM tNAL CASE. 
Fo, Otfon,og Can,o,,Itsd Oo o, Attor Nnvon,br, I, 

vs. 
Case Number. 0:04-353 (001) 

KENNETH ROSHAUN REID 
US Marshal's Number: 11484-171 

JEFFREY P. BLOOM AND 
CFZRISTOP}IER A.WELLBORN 
Defendant's Attorney 

THE DEFENDANT: 

o pleaded guilty to count(s) on 
0 pleaded nolo contenders to count(s) on which was accepted by the court. 
N was found guilty on count(s) One, Four. Twelve and )our1eep of the Second Superseding Indictmenj on 

September 23, 2005 after a plea afoot guilty. 

Accordingly, the court has adjudicated that the defendant is guilty ofthe following offense(s): 
Date Offense Count 

'Jjt1e8t Section Nahure of Offense Concluded Number(s) 
21:846 Please see 2" Sup. Indictment April 21.2005 One 
18:924()(1) and 18:2 Please see 2" Sup. Indictment September 28, 2003 Four 
18:922(g)(3) Please see 2" Sup. indictment July 15, 2003 Twelve 
I8:922(g)(3) Please see 2" Sup. Indictment. September 13, 2003 Fourteen 

The defendant is sentenced as provided in pages 2 through 5 of this judgment. The sentence is imposed 
pursuant to the Sentencing Reform Act of 1984. 
N The defendant has been found not guilty on counts two, three, eleven andthirteen. 
• Superseding Indictment and Counts 9 and 10 of the Second Superseding Indictment 0 is 11 are dismissed 
on the motion of the United States. 
N Forfeinsrcprovision as to the $100,000 moneyjudgnsent is herchydismissed on motion of the United States 
Attorney. 

IT IS ORDERED that the defendant shall notify the United States Attorney for this district within 30 days 
of any change of name, residence, or mailing address until all fines, restitution, costs, and spocial 55src5.5mcnlc 
imposed by this judgment are folly paid. If onlered to pay restitution, the defendant shall notify the court or United 
States attorney of any rnaies-iai change in thc.defendant's economic circumstances. 

A05065 2.2006 
NO of tu,08140e f1uudmret 

s/Cameron McGowan Come 
Ciju,owra oFJ'udtetot om,06 
CAMERON MCGOWAN CURtttE 
UNtTEO STATES oJ5TttrCT JtfJj______ •__. 
N.m, ond Titta uttitudictil Officer 

Outto utcain 4.2006 
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SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES 
OFFICE OF THE CLERK 

WASHINGTON, DC 20543-0001 

November 2, 2018 

Kenneth Roshaun Reid 
#11485-171 
USP Big Sandy 
P.O. Box 2068 
Inez, KY 41224 

RE: In Re Reid 
No: 18-5452 

Dear Mr. Reid: 

The petition for rehearing in the above-entitled case was postmarked October 21, 
2018 and received October 19, 2018 and is herewith returned for failure to comply with 
Rule 44 of the Rules of this Court. The petition must briefly and distinctly state its 
grounds and must be accompanied by a certificate stating that the grounds are limited to 
intervening circumstances of substantial or controlling effect or to other substantial 
grounds not previously presented. 

You must also certify that the petition for rehearing is presented in good faith and not 
for delay. 

Please correct and resubmit as soon as possible. Unless the petition is submitted to 
this Office in corrected form within 15 days of the date of this letter, the petition will not 
be filed. Rule 44.6. 

Please be advised that respondents are with their rights to respond, not respond, or 
waive their right to respond to the filing of a petition for writ of certiorari, and this Court 
does not look with disfavor on any of those options. 

Sincerely, 
Scott S. Harris, Clerk 
By: 

Michael Duggan 
(202) 479-3025 

Enclosures 


